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North Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives Phone: 701.663.6501 or 800.234.0518
3201 Nygren Drive NW ¢ P.O. Box 727 ¢ Mandan, ND 58554-0727 Fax: 701.663.3745  www.ndarec.com
DATE: October 30, 2025
TO: Manager
RE: Requesting information regarding emergency restoration assistance rates for 2026

On behalf of North Dakota’s rural electric cooperatives, North Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives
(NDAREC) is seeking emergency restoration assistance rates for the calendar year 2026.

NDAREC is accepting proposal to provide supervision, labor, per diem rates, and equipment to assist in construction,
maintenance and emergency restoration assistance for rural electric cooperatives’ electrical infrastructure throughout
North Dakota. The contract term will be in effect for the calendar year. These rates shall be made available exclusively
to the NDAREC and its member-cooperatives, when required, for emergency restoration assistance.

Please provide your company’s information on the attached document. Use the attached rate sheet to provide rates for
each category of resource and equipment. If you have specific terms and conditions, please attach in a separate
appendix. NDAREC will make these rates available to their member cooperatives.

In the event of the request for emergency restoration, North Dakota rural electric cooperatives will review the
proposals submitted to NDAREC. They will request assistance, and a contract will be established between the electric
cooperative and the contractor responding to aid. A complete list of NDAREC electric cooperative members can be
found at http://www.ndarec.com/members.

Completed forms and certificate of liability insurance number may be returned via email or via the enclosed
envelope. If you have any questions or require further information on submitting your rates, please feel free to contact
us directly.

We appreciate your partnership.

Christina Roemmich, director of safety services Carla Schaner, administrative specialist
701.667.6410 701.667.6417
croemmich(@ndarec.com cschaner(@ndarec.com

This institution is an equal opportunity provider and employer
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NDAREC’s Request for Proposal for Storm Rates

This proposal for construction, maintenance and restoration of electrical power will be made available to all
members of the North Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives (NDAREC).

SCOPE OF WORK

Contractors, responding to emergency restoration, should be prepared to aid the rural electric cooperatives (REC) in
the demolition and debris removal of damaged electrical transmission and distribution systems and electrical
facilities. Contractors should also be prepared to aid in the repair, restoration and replacement of damaged electrical
facilities by replacing broken poles, repairing and replacing conductors to restore power and rebuild the affected
electrical system to RUS specifications. The area of restoration will be identified by the effected electric
cooperative(s) and defined by North Dakota counties. The scope of work will continue to evolve as the damage
assessment adds more information to the damage description and the progress from emergency response to
emergency restoration develops.

CONTRACTOR INFORMATION

COMPANY NAME

ADDRESS

CITY/STATE/ZIP

TELEPHONE EMAIL:

PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS

Contractor License Number

North Dakota Contractor License Number

Certificate of Liability Insurance Number Please submit a copy
Worker’s Compensation Insurance Number
PLEASE COMPLETE THE FOLLOWING DEMOGRAPHICAL QUESTIONS YES NO

The company is ethnic minority owned &/or employs ethnic minorities?

The company is a woman Cooperative &/or employs women?

The company is a veteran Cooperative &/or employs veterans?

The company employs greater than 50 employees?

The company operates by a defined safety program or safe work practice manual?

PLEASE PROVIDE REFERENCES OF PAST WORK PERFORMED, if available

COMPANY NAME COMPANY CONTACT PERSON TELEPHONE/EMAIL

By:

Name:

Title:

Date:

North Dakota Association of Electric Cooperative’s Request for Proposal for Storm Rates
Return document to: cschaner@ndarec.com or in the self-addressed stamped envelope included.
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This proposal for construction, maintenance and restoration of electrical power will be made available to all
members of the North Dakota Association of Rural Electric Cooperatives (NDAREC). Mobilization fees, regular time,
overtime and double-time rates must be clearly indicated.

LINE CREW CLASSIFICATION STRAIGHT-TIME OVERTIME HOURLY DOUBLE-TIME
HOURLY HOURLY
Superintendent
General Foreman
Line Foreman
Lineman
Apprentice
Operator
Ground Hand
Truck driver
EQUIPMENT TYPE HOURLY RATE EQUIPMENT TYPE HOURLY RATE
Pickup Truck, 1 ton (4x4) Crane, up to 30 ton
Pickup Truck, % ton (4x4) Crane, 30-ton plus
Pickup Truck, ¥ ton (4x4) Dump Truck, single axle
Flatbed Truck (4x4) Dump Truck, tandem axle
Primary Fault Locator Backyard Machine
Bucket Truck 35-50 All-Terrain Vehicle
Bucket Truck 50+ Crane, up to 30 ton
Digger Derrick Truck Crane, 30-ton plus
Digger Derrick Truck 50+ Backyard machine
Truck, 2.5 ton List available equip;
Trackhoe 1.
Backhoe 2.
Skidsteer Loader EQUIMENT DAILY RATES DAILY RATE

Boom Truck/Digger Derrick

Pole Trailer

Track Bucket

Material Trailer

Track Digger

Tool Trailer

Track Bucket

Haul Truck w/Trailer

Dozer

Low Boy Trailer

Wire Pulling Rig

Reel Trailer

Trencher, walk behind

Attachments(s) describe;

Trencher

1.

Pay Loader

Material handler

MEALS AND LODGING

DAILY RATE/WORKER

2.
3.
4

Daily Per Diem for Lodging & Meals

MOBILIZATION

MILEAGE RATE

FLAT RATE

Mobilization & Demobilization Rates

. I acknowledge that these prices are valid whether a disaster declaration was made or not.

Initial here:

Date:

North Dakota Association of Electric Cooperative’s Request for Proposal for Storm Rates
Return document to: cschaner@ndarec.com or in the self-addressed stamped envelope included.
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